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CHERIE BERRY TOMMY PETTY
COMMISSIONER ACTING BUREAU CHIEF
ELEVATOR AND AMUSEMENT DEVICE BUREAU

DATE: August 7, 2020

REVISION TO August 7, 2020 MEMORANDUM: Revision: Adding another supplier of the
foot operated hall and car push buttons.

MEMORANDUM TO: All Elevator Companies, Elevator Field Supervisors, and
Elevator Field Inspectors

FROM: Tommy Petty
RE: Addition of foot operated hall and car push buttons.
After reviewing hall and car foot operated push buttons, we are approving the manufactures list

below for use in North Carolina. This memorandum does not approve any manufacture that’s not
listed at this time. The following must be complied with to be inspected and certified:

1- An application must be submitted and approved before installation can begin.

2- Installation must comply to all codes for this work.

3- All outstanding violation must be corrected before inspection.

4- Once the work starts, then the elevator cannot be put back in service until an inspection
has been completed and work approved.

5- The installation of hall and/or foot operated push buttons does not replace the car and/or

hall push buttons which will remain in place and operating.
Approved Manufactures:
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Innovation Industries Inc.
Elevator Cabs and Surfaces
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